

From: Sophie Bialaszewski [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SOPHIE BIALAS2CEDC720-E52F-453B-B67E-81536EC8DF7E049]
Sent: Thur 22/08/2013 8:10:28 AM (UTC)
To: Andy Holt [GRO]; Rodric Williams [GRO]
Gaisford, Rosie [GRO]
[GRO] Jamnail A
Singh [GRO]
Subject: Mp Handling Plan
Attachment: Horizon Handling Plan 22 08 2013.doc

Hi All,

Attached is the MP Handling plan. Of note are the MPs that have written in to Paula and the cases BIS have forwarded on (Susan and Angela know about these). Andy I know we're going to pick this up at 10am but I wanted to make sure that everyone from the Dave P call yesterday who wanted sight of these had them.

Correspondence into Paula's office

1. Rt Hon Nick Brown MP (asking for an ex-subpostmistress case to be included in the review) -Angela aware
2. Stella Creasy MP – Ex Subpostmaster case, now with the contract team -Angela aware
3. Keith Jones MP – current/suspended SPMR highlighting concerns on Horizon in an email to Paula -Angela aware
4. Andrew George MP – This is a case where it went to court and no evidence from POL and the MP wants to know about reinstatement and compensation
5. Theresa Villers MP – SPMR Peter Lambri
6. Nick Boles MP – Mre Glenys Eastman used to be the SPMR at Stirling Road Post Office in Stamford

And the cases BIS have passed on (Rosie have all the SPMR names now, see below – if you could let me know an address if you have it I can look up the MP):

MP	Post Office Branch
Stephen Phillips MP	Navenby (SPRM, Paul Sanderson)
	Kings Road Post Office, Brentwood (SPRM, Mr B Sethi)
Huw Irranca-Davies MP	North Cornelly Post Office (SPMR, Philip Dauncey) Pontycymmer Post Office (SPMR, Dixie Davies)
	Bishopton Post Office (SPMR, David Woodrow)
Noman Lamb MP	Worstead Post Office (Allison Henderson)
Ian Stewart MP	Rupesh Lakhani (JFSA member)

Thanks

Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager

GRO



148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ



postoffice.co.uk



[@postofficenews](https://twitter.com/postofficenews)

POST
OFFICE